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From: Andrew P Hallman

To: Joseph Maguire (b)(3), (b)(6) ; Bradley A Brooker
Subject: mRe: Whistleblower

Date: Saturday, September 21, 2019 11:50:23 AM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
(b)(3) Technical data related to computer networks; no email content

Thank you Joe, and let me know if you need anything.
Oh, and please don’t resign!
Andrew

From: "Joseph Maguire" >

Date nber 21, 2019 at 6:54:35 AM
(b)(3), (b)(6)
b)(3 >, "Bradley A

Brooker" >, "Andrew P

Hallman" >

Subject: Fwd: Whistleblower

Surprised it took this long to receive messages like this.

Thanks for all you do guys! Hope that you have a good restful weekend.

All t

From:

Date: Friday, September 20, 2019 at 10:43:06 PM

To: "Joseph Maguire" >

Subject: Whistleblower
A gquick thought for the "Acting Director" ... You will be out of a job soon.
No one survives very long in the Trump administration once he is embroiled in
bad PR. Save yourself a lot of anguish and save your reputation by resigning
now. If you don't, Trump will throw you under the bus after he has helped
you

besmirch yourself.

If you stay on, then uphold your oath to protect the Constitution and
cooperate with Congress. Your allegiance is to the nation and its rule of
law,

not an individual. You know what that kind of allegiance got Michael Cohen.

Patriae.

P.S. The DOJ and the White House counsel are no longer following the rule of
law, so don't take advice from them.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android





